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q
From: limitedonline@dos.state.fl.us
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 201% 11:17 AM
To: Verna Malcom
Subject: Corporate Filing - 800336411458

Document Number: W13000059217

Entity Name: THE LEARNING PLACE PRESCHCOLIIL, LLC.
Tracking Number: 800336411453

Pin Number: 1458

We received your online transmitted document. However, the document has not been filed for the following:

The name designated in your document is unavailable since it

is the same as, or it is not distinguishable from the name of

an administratively dissolved/revoked entity. Names of administratively
dissolved/revoked entities are not available for one year from

the date of administrative dissolution/revocation, uniess the
dissolved/revoked entity provides the Department of State with

a notarized affidavit stating that they have no intention of

reinstating, thercfore, releasing the name for use to another

entity.

One or more major words may be added to make the name distinguishable.
The document number of the name conflict is P14000008525.

To make the necessary corrections 1o your filing, retorn to our
website al www.sunbiz.org <http://www sunbiz.org> and select
the filing type you are wanting to correct under the 'Filing
Services' menu and click on the 'File or Correct’ button.

Then enter your tracking number and pin number in correction

box on the right hand side of the screen. Both of these numbers
are listed in the top portion of this email. Next, simply click

on "update filing" to access the document you previously submitted
to our office.

Please disregard this letter if you have contacted our office
and were advised how to correct your document online.

This filing will be considered abandoned in 60 days, if no response

is received. J DENNIg

If you have any questions concerning your filing please call NOV 14 2009
850-245-6052.



LETTER OF PWMERSH®
Date Ociober 30, 2018

To Wham K May Concern:

This letter T to certify that |, CATERINA V FREELAND, has sole ownership in¥HE LEARNING PLACE
PRESCHOOL I, INC. Document Number P140C0008525.

| am requesting that youraliow me to form THE LEARNING PLACE PRESGHOOL iff, LEC.

. d /: oA
= S g 5
(,L:L/“.é‘i- gV

CATERINA \| FREELAND

State of .\"‘f\s'l \C}&Cx 1

County of ‘{-?‘k\ Y '{jﬁt‘;\C PN

This record was acknawiedged befoce meon 1] | Wi
(date) :

oy Loxde vrnel B ceitoryd(aamels) of individualish,

)
N oy

) & 7 ifal
i g dple s

(=L LA i
'SighAture. of notariat of Heer S
/ ' —

My commission expires’ ’}_,! z_'-'}__{ P




